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24/11/2019

n the meantime
suggested a meeting for Thur 5th December between 6-7pm. Are others interested?
has offered to arrange a meeting room for sydney people. i can do
the same for melbourne people. do we want this meeting to be a phone hookup or
just face-to-face?

24/11/2019 |Phone hookup would be good for those not in Sydney or with a tight window to
make the time. I'm in.

24/11/2019 |Thanks all who’ve organised this.

SATE@ |
S47E(C) ]
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24/11/2019 [From:S 47F s 47E(c)
Sent: Sunday, 24 November 2019 5:05 PM
To:S 47E(C)
Subject: ABC staff climate advisory group
HiS 47E(c)
My name is S 47F and I'm a researcherS 47F N
refer to the report by the Oz last Monday linking your name to the ABC staff climate
advisory group and the subsequent statement by ABC chair Ita Buttrose last
Wednesday that this idea was "not going to happen". However, last Friday Amanda
Meade of the Guardian wrote:
But Weekly Beast can reveal the staff move has not been stymied at all. Staff are
free to discuss climate change coverage among themselves and are still planning to
go ahead with the advisory group, with 77 people expressing an interest already.
There has been no edict from above to stop the email chain.
I am trying to clarify whether you still intend forming/taking part in this group,
notwithstanding the chair's statement. If you intend responding, could you please
do so by 2pm Monday 25 November (tomorrow).
Regards,
s47F
Researcher
s47F
24/11/2019 |Yes thanks! For everyone's info, | just received this email... | don't intend to S 47E(C)
comment
24/11/2019 |Yes | have received it too. Imagine many have. | won’t be commenting either. S 47E(C)
24/11/2019 |Yes! Thank you O This will be great S 47E(c)
25/11/2019 |yep. me too. i deleted. s 47E(c)
25/11/2019 |We can gather in meeting rooms in the various workplaces to do the hook up and
have anyone dial in from where they can?
25/11/2019 |yeah right!? why would anyone talk to them?
25/11/2019 |S 22 - irrelevant material ]

S 47E(c) ~ |

s 47E(c) ~ |

S47E(QC) |




25/11/2019

25/11/2019

25/11/2019

thank-you!
| will do my best.
K

29/11/2019

@general interesting story about the history of climate change science Natasha
Mitchell http://nautil.us/issue/78/atmospheres/if-only-19th_century-america-had-
listened-to-a-woman-scientist?utm_source=Nautilus&utm_campaign=d3f69260d6-
EMAIL_CAMPAIGN_2019_11 27_10_29&utm_medium=email&utm_term=0_dc96e
€7a9d-d3f69260d6-62049617&mc_cid=d3f69260d6&mc_eid=57113e4765
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2/12/2019

Does anyone know the best person within the ABC to speak to about our travel
policy regarding paying the carbon offsets for flights? Is there specific policy that
anyone is aware of? Just wanting to build an argument for company wide offsets for
ABC employee flight bookings. | just went and calculated (and paid) my own offsets
for all my ABC related flights in the last 18 months and 20 x return flights (3770kg of
C02) came to $49. I'd love to be able to pass this info on to the right people if
anyone has suggestions?

2/12/2019

I'd attend this Thursday in Melb. Thanks for organising.

3/12/2019

great question _- i'd start by asking your unit administrator if they
know who is best to speak to. if you have no luck I'd ask David Anderson directly.

3/12/2019

General I've booked Conf Room Melbourne MR201 on Level 2 for Thursday 5
December between 6-7pm if anyone wants to participate.

3/12/2019

General this film won the aacta award for best short documentary last night -
https://www.homefront.site <https://www.homefront.site>

3/12/2019

Melbourne?

Would anyone be interested in booking a screening of that film from -m___




4/12/2019 Hi_ | was hoping to attend but it is going to be too late for me as |
have to be across town by 7pm. I'll stay posted for outcomes!.

4/12/2019 |I'd attend, (and would be happy to help organize for in the new year?)

4/12/2019 (Sorry | can’t make it as rather sadly NSW is on bushfire alert again with another
tough long day expected . Keen to hear outcomes.

AL

4/12/2019 [great. let's discuss tomorrow evening

4/12/2019

4/12/2019

4/12/2019

4/12/2019 [Where have we got w tomorrow’s meeting? Do we have enough folks to make it
worthwhile?

5/12/2019 |The follow up sounds like a good idea_ - I'm keen to attend but if
there's only a handful of us then it might be better to wait for the new year.

L

5/12/2019 |Agreed... who is around in January?




5/12/2019

I'm around from the 13th onwards

S47E(c) ]

5/12/2019

I'm back from jan 11

5/12/2019

S4TE(C) ™ |

ThanksS 47E(C) Are you coming to the meeting tonight? If so, it would be
great to discuss it then. From what | could find on the intranet of our environment
policy, it looks like it was written in 2010 and if that's the case, I'd imagine it's a
good time for us to be putting pressure on management to update it.

s47E(c) |

5/12/2019

Hi S 47E(C) no sorry | can't come tonight, but hoping we can arrange
something in Ultimo soon. Was also surprised to see how old the environment
policy is. | suppose there is a possibility that the ABC is paying carbon offsets, so
would you like me to find out and then we can take it from there?s“E@

s 47E(c) ~— |

5/12/2019

That would be great to do some digging on it - I've sent an email to the travel
department asking what the policy is specifically to flight offsets, but I'd like to find
out what our overall strategy is as well. If you have a contact you could find out
some more info from, that would be great!

s47E(c) |

5/12/2019

@team S 47E(C) hi®*™ @ Conf Room Melbourne MR201 on Level 2 for
Thursday 5 December between 6-7pm if anyone wants to participate. - i honestly
don't know how many are attending. i booked this time to accommodate you and
S 47E(C) but if there's no other interest and you can no longer attend I'm happy
to cancel. We can always wait until the new year, when we will hear more from

S 47E(c) andS 47E(C)  about some forums which are being organised. |
might send out one final email to see if anyone's coming and cancel if | don't hear
back. Thoughts??

S47E(c) |

5/12/2019

I’'m around then too.. so if there aren’t enough of us around to make tonight let’s
tentatively say Jan 15?

s47E(c) |

5/12/2019

If it doesn't happen tonight, then | could do the 15th

s 47E(c)

5/12/2019

Climate Crisis Solutions Group Meeting in Melbourne scheduled for this evening is
deferred to Jan 15th unless there is an overwhelming preference for another date. If
it's just a few of us we can always just go over toS47E(C) for a beverage and very
informal gtk.

S47E(c) |

5/12/2019

s 47E( N -
Thanks C), can you send through any dot points for those of us in other places

<https://statics.teams.microsoft.com/evergreen-assets/skype/v2/smile/20.png>

SA7TE(C) |

5/12/2019

| will call in. Can you send out dialin details pls?

s47E(c) |




5/12/2019

Hi_ | agree that's a good question. I've just looked at our travel,
environment and corporate responsibility policies and there's nothing specific in

them, but the last two both talk about our environmental footprint and our
responsibility to keep finding ways to minimise it. I'd be really happy to take it up
with the CFO -- but it's your observation, so let me know if you'd rather write to her
yourself, or to be included in anything | write etc?

6/12/2019

Cool - will see if | can come down for it from bendigo, if | can't any notes / dot points
would be appreciated

6/12/2019

Does anyone know where the spreadsheet is for story ideas?

6/12/2019 seeing as the meeting didn't go ahead are you still keen to help

organise this for Jan or Feb?

6/12/2019

6/12/2019

6/12/2019

6/12/2019

6/12/2019

Don't worry found it!

6/12/2019

Climate Crisis Solutions Group Has anyone else mentioned in the Oz article been
receiving handwritten letters from climate deniers sent to their home address? i've
received them at work which is one thing, but now i'm getting them sent to my
home.

6/12/2019 |

6/12/2019

| have not. But that's quite scary. Is your address on the electoral roll/register?

SA4TE(c)




6/12/2019

6/12/2019

i've never thought to take it off. it's never occurred to me. but i'll look into doing
that now.

7/12/2019

6/12/2019 |Apparently it costs for someone to find your address that way but it's cheap and
easy to do so if there's some asshole climate denier out there ready for a fight |
wouldn't put it past them

6/12/2019 |That's really awful-! Sorry to hear.

6/12/2019 |Climate Crisis Solutions Group

6/12/2019 hey-- we've rescheduled. most likely for Jan 15th.

<https://statics.teams.microsoft.com/evergreen-assets/skype/v2/yes/20.png>

17/12/2019

17/12/2019

7/12/2019 [No | haven’t. That is troubling and something you should report to police and ABC
management. Just as a precaution. Do they give a name?
17/12/2019 |I've just asked my conservative brother what he thinks of the film. I'm sure he'll tell

me at Christmas! | think the refugee angle is a new way of looking at the
consequences that could have impact. The comparisons with how Australia
mobilised for WW?2 and the US acted to prevent a nuclear disaster during the Cold
War are powerful.

17/12/2019

26/12/2019

I'll also be around in the new year...

S 47E(C) ]




26/12/2019 |ps Merry Christmas s 47E(c) '

26/12/2019 [sounds good! | am back on deck Monday... S 47E(c) '

26/12/2019 |I'm on Mon too so we could chat then s 47E(c) |
<https://statics.teams.microsoft.com/evergreen-assets/skype/v2/smile/20.png>

26/12/2019 |YOU TOO! s 47E(c)

8/01/2020 |Hiall s 47E(c) |
What a crazy time we are in.
| know a lot of us are around but kinda busy right now. These events show we really
are on the right track in wanting to address issues in a climate-change informed
way.S 7(2) And if
anyone is finding it all a bit despairing please know there are peers and colleagues
who can help talk you through some of what you are feeling.
| am one of a number of peer supporters in Melbourne willing to chat.

s 47E(c)

9/01/2020 [Some overseas inspo here https://www.niemanlab.org/2020/01/six-months-in- s 47E(c)
heres-how-the-florida-news-outlets-climate-change-partnership-is-
going/?utm_source=Daily+Lab+email+list&utm_campaign=41fdfc3el7-
dailylabemail3&utm_medium=email&utm_term=0_d68264fd5e-41fdfc3el7-
395986217 <https://www.niemanlab.org/2020/01/six-months-in-heres-how-the-
florida-news-outlets-climate-change-partnership-is-
going/?utm_source=Daily+Lab+email+list&utm_campaign=41fdfc3el7-
dailylabemail3&utm_medium=email&utm_term=0_d68264fd5e-41fdfc3el7-
395986217>

9/01/2020 |General https://mumbrella.com.au/australias-media-outlets-clash-over-bushfire-  [8 47E(c)

coverage-
6120667?utm_source=Adestra&utm_medium=email&utm_term=&utm_content=Re
ad%20more&utm_campaign=Publish%20January%209%20%20




14/01/2020

Climate Crisis Solutions Group
This information from S 47E(C) -8 47E(C) has been working with S 47E(C)

and The Exec Team on a sustainability deck for the ABC which includes ways to
reduce the ABC's carbon footprint so you may want to reach out to them.

s 7(2)

s 47E(c)

14/01/2020

Australia’s fires have pumped out more emissions than 100 nations combinedThe
situation: The wildfires raging along Australia’s eastern coast have already pumped
around 400 million metric tons of carbon dioxide into the atmosphere, further
fueling the climate change that’s already intensifying the nation’s fires
<https://protect-
au.mimecast.com/s/WBj8CQnzoZCNBvXqlxAxuz4?domain=technologyreview.us11.li
st-manage.com>, reports James Temple <https://protect-
au.mimecast.com/s/nnSLCROAp2fgn4GIC9QG2Q-
?domain=technologyreview.us11.list-manage.com> .

In perspective: That’s more than the total combined annual emissions of the 116
lowest-emitting countries <https://protect-
au.mimecast.com/s/oNcCCVAGwgfPOg2KSGEV_oO?domain=technologyreview.us11
list-manage.com> . It also adds up to about three-quarters of Australia’s otherwise
flattening greenhouse-gas emissions <https://protect-
au.mimecast.com/s/lpbFCWLIxkSyzr6YieOwYUJ?domain=technologyreview.us11.list
manage.com> in 2019. Although it isn’t an unprecedented amount at this point of
the year in Australia, emissions are way beyond typical levels in New South Wales,
where this year’s fires are concentrated.

A vicious feedback loop: Rising temperatures and decreasing rainfall dries out trees,
plants, and soil, amplifying fires when they break out. In turn, these huge fires are
fueling climate change. Read the full story <https://protect-
au.mimecast.com/s/JInPOCXLKymSMBE4Nt6Q5so7?domain=technologyreview.us11
list-manage.com> .

s 47E(c)

14/01/2020

https://mumbrella.com.au/wilfully-and-ineptly-misrepresented-the-australian-calls-
out-the-new-york-times-and-guardian-australia-over-criticism-of-its-bushfire-
coverage-
612813?utm_source=Adestra&utm_medium=email&utm_term=&utm_content=RE
AD%20MORE%20%C2%BB&utm_campaign=Mumbrella%20Daily%20-
%2013%2F01%2F20

23/01/2020

s 47E(c)

@team S 47E(C) and | have started a Melbourne group which is aiming to
meet once every three or four weeks. S 47E(C) did you
want to join in? Any other Melbourne people interested. It's just a bit too hard me
trying to wrangle the country. we'll report back to this team any ideas or
suggestions that come up in our discussions. Thoughts?

s 47E(c)




24/01/2020

yes please. Let me know when and I'll try to mke it

24/01/2020

Thanks- I'd love to be involved.

27/01/2020

30/01/2020

31/01/2020

yes.. good idea. | am back on deck as of today-

1/02/2020 |HI all, can you let me know when you plan to meet and | will try to come along too.
<https://statics.teams.cdn.office.net/evergreen-assets/skype/v2/smile/20.png>

3/02/2020 |[I'd come to anything in Melbourne as well please. Could do before work, lunch
times, after work, whatever works for everyone.

3/02/2020 (I'min!

17/02/2020 [Climate Crisis Solutions Group feedback from _

1.A climate science speaker series has been organised by Ed Pols/Science/Weather
and the first takes place tomorrow in Ultimo. Staff will be hearing from scientists
from both CSIRO and BOM, and will have an opportunity to ask questions. The topic
for the first session will be ‘What does a 1 degree increase in temperature look
like?’. The second in the series is hopefully taking place in Melbourne in a couple of
weeks. Both sessions will be recorded for viewing on the intranet.




s47E(c) |

S47E(C) — ]

sS47E(c) ~— |

18/02/2020 |l missed last week's Melbourne meeting. How do | get on the list to hear about S 47E(C)
future ones please?

23/02/2020 |@team interesting story S 47E(C)
https://www.theguardian.com/technology/2020/feb/21/climate-tweets-twitter-
bots-analysis <https://www.theguardian.com/technology/2020/feb/21/climate-
tweets-twitter-bots-analysis>

9/03/2020 HiS 47E(C)... | did receive one a few weeks back. | have had stuff from this guy
before and shouls follow my own advice and report it. Did you get any response
from the ABC?

13/03/2020 |NEW on the intranet: the video of a climate science seminar run for staff in Sydney
(there was one in Melbourne yesterday) which is really informative, S 7(2)

27/03/2020 |Got this today at my home address - one that even my family don't have or use!

27/03/2020 |looks like one of the same nutters who sent stuff to me over summer. let me know [S 47E(C)
if it worries you.

27/03/2020 |ThanksS 47E(C) - ihaven't had time to check this feed for a couple of weeks. [S 47E(c)
appreciate this.

2/04/2020 |HiS #7E€) that's disconcerting. | haven't received anything. s 47E(c)






